BOARD OF EDUCATION
HOWELL TOWNSHIP, NEW JERSEY

MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Legislative Advocacy Committee
(Laurence Gurman (Chairperson), Mark Bonjavanni, MaryRose Malley
and Albert Miller)

FROM: Ronald Sanasac

Assistant Superintendent for Business Administration/Board Secretary
DATE: September 18, 2018
RE: LEGISLATIVE ADVOCACY COMMITTEE MEETING

There will be a Closed Session Meeting of the Legisiative Advocacy Committee of the Howell
Township Board of Education on Friday, September 21, 2018 at 5:30 p.m. Administration
Building, Small Conference Room, 200 Squankum-Yellowbrook Road, Howell, New Jersey.

AGENDA:

1. Udpate:
e Janus
o New Jersey HIB
e S1

2. New Jersey Economic and Fiscal Policy Work Group Report
3. Any other items that may arise.

PLEASE NOTE A QUORUM OF THE BOARD MAY BE PRESENT.
FORMAL ACTION WILL NOT BE TAKEN.

RS/tg

(o Members of the Board of Education
Mr. Joseph Isola, Superintendent
Mrs. Patricia Callander, Assistant Superintendent
Mr. Bruce Preston, Assistant Superintendent



